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From: Jun Zheng <Jun_Zheng@txwd.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 9:43 AM
To: rhorton@gbkh.com; bshelton@sheltoncoburn.com; ddemory@bdiplaw.com; Daybell, Don; Heath, 

Jacob M.; Bobrow, Jared; jgilbert@bdiplaw.com; rcurtis@bdiplaw.com
Cc: Jun Zheng
Subject: Daedalus Blue, LLC v. Microsoft Corp. 6-20-cv-01152

Counsel,  

The Court will not hold a CMC for this case since the parties indicate that there is no pre‐Markman issues in their CRSR.  

Please file a joint proposed scheduling order based on the latest OGP (version 3.3) using the following dates: 

1. CMC: Deemed to have occurred on 5/13/2021 (Plaintiff shall also have until this date to serve its preliminary
infringement contentions)
2. Markman: 10/18/2021 at 9:30  (1.5 hours)
3. Estimated trial date: 11/14/2022

   ‐Jun 

Jun Zheng  
Law Clerk to the Honorable Alan D Albright 
United States District Court, Western District of Texas  
Office: (254) 750‐1518 
Jun_Zheng@txwd.uscourts.gov 
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